CIDARA THERAPEUTICS, INC.

CHARTER OF THE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

APPROVED BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS: MARCH 17, 2021

PURPOSE AND POLICY

The purpose of the Science and Technology Committee (the "Committee") of the Board of Directors (the "Board") of Cidara Therapeutics, Inc. (the "Company") is to (i) review and evaluate the Company's scientific research programs on behalf of the Board; and (ii) make recommendations to the Board regarding strategic and tactical scientific issues and decisions regarding advancement of the Company's technology.

COMPOSITION

The Committee shall consist of at least two members of the Board. The members of the Committee shall be appointed by and serve at the discretion of the Board. Vacancies occurring on the Committee shall be filled by the Board. The Committee's chairperson shall be designated by the Board or, if it does not do so, the Committee members shall elect a chairperson by vote of a majority of the full Committee. The Chair (or in his or her absence, a member designated by the Chair) shall preside at all meetings of the Committee. The Board may remove members of the Committee at its discretion.

MEETINGS AND MINUTES

The Committee shall hold such regular or special meetings as its members deem necessary or appropriate. The presence in person or by telephone/video conference of a majority of the Committee's members shall constitute a quorum for any meeting of the Committee. All actions of the Committee will require (i) the vote of a majority of the members present at a meeting of the Committee at which a quorum is present or (ii) unanimous written consent of the members of the Committee then serving. Minutes of each meeting will be kept and distributed to each member of the Committee, members of the Board who are not members of the Committee and the Secretary of the Company. The Chair of the Committee will report to the Board from time to time or whenever so requested by the Board.

AUTHORITY

Each member of the Committee shall have full access to all applicable books, records, facilities and personnel of the Company as deemed necessary or appropriate by any member of the Committee to discharge his or her responsibilities hereunder. The Committee may establish and delegate authority to one or more subcommittees consisting of one or more of its members, when the Committee deems it appropriate to so in order to carry out its responsibilities. In carrying out its responsibilities, the Committee shall be entitled to and rely upon advice and information that it receives in its discussions and communications with management and such experts, advisors and professionals with whom the Committee may consult. The Committee shall have the authority to

request that any officer or employee of the Company, the Company's outside legal counsel or any other professional retained by the Company to render advice to the Company attend a meeting of the Committee or meet with any members of or advisors to the Committee. The approval of this charter by the Board shall be construed as a delegation of authority to the Committee with respect to the responsibilities set forth herein.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The operation of the Committee will be subject to the provisions of the Bylaws of the Company and the Delaware General Corporation Law, each as in effect from time to time. The Committee will have the full power and authority to carry out the following primary responsibilities or to delegate such power and authority to one or more subcommittees of the Committee. To implement the Committee's purpose, the Committee shall be charged with the responsibilities listed below with the understanding, however, that the Committee may supplement or (except as otherwise required by applicable laws or rules) deviate from these activities as appropriate under the circumstances.

- 1. Science and Technology Oversight. The Committee shall, together with management, develop and participate in a process for periodic review of the Company's scientific research programs and technology, including meeting with senior members of the Company's research team to stay appraised of the status of such programs and technology.
- 2. Strategic Review; Recommendations. The Committee shall evaluate the long-term strategic value of the Company's scientific research programs and technology to help inform the Board's assessment and prioritization of these assets and targets, and related strategic decisions, including investment decisions. The Committee may make recommendations to the Board regarding acquisition, disposition and/or development of the Company's scientific and technology assets, including decisions to enter into development arrangements via grants, collaborations, partnerships and other alliances. The Committee shall also advise the Board on scientific aspects of business development matters, as applicable.
- **3.** Annual Evaluation and Charter Review. The Committee shall review, discuss and assess its own performance at least annually. The Committee shall also review and assess the adequacy of this charter at least annually, and shall recommend any proposed changes to the Board for its consideration and approval.
- **4.** Compensation Committee Performance Goals. Upon the request of the Compensation Committee or the Company's senior management, the Committee will assist in setting annual scientific research performance goals and assessing achievement of such goals.

In addition to the specific powers set forth in this Charter, the Committee shall have such powers as may be necessary or appropriate for it to efficiently carry out its duties hereunder.